UNITED NATIONS GEEERAL /1

ECONOMIC i ”
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

E/CN.L /3ub.1/5R.G8*
NN

() Bt
Q . ORIGTTAL: ' ENGLISE

COMMISSION O FUMAI RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF TEE PRESS
Fourth Session - = - . oo L

~ SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-EIGHTH MERTING
Held at Fotel Parque, Montevideo,
on Morday, 15 lay 1950, at 1l &.m.
CONTENTS: - |
Opening of the scssion.

Proposal by ir. Kotik.

Election of officers.

Acting Chairman: Mr. BINDER {United States of America)
Chalrman: Mr. FONTAINA (’Ui‘ug:aay)
Rapporteurs Mr. JORDAI (United Kingdom of Greot Britain

and Northern Ireland).

P A———————

* This docuwment has been reproduced in New York from the Provisionel Record
teened R BTV E D
[derihorat

SUL 211950 : E/CH.I/Sub.1/5R.68

UNITEP NATIONS
ARCHIVES ;




% /oK b /5ub. 1/5R . 68

Page 2

Members: Mr. AQUINO (Philippines)
Mr, AZXOUL (Zebanon)
Mr, AZMI (Egypt)

Mr., P. H, CHANG (China)

Mr, IEDIJER (Yugoslavia)

Mr. GANDHEI (India)

Mr, KOTIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

Representative of & specialized agency:

Mr, FARR United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Orgaenization
(TNESCOo) : '

Repregentatives of non-goverrmental orzanizations:

Category A:

Miss CATRO )} World Federation of United Nations
Miss IARGUIA) Associations (WFUNA)

Category B:

My, GALITARTO Commisagion of the Churches on
Internationel Affairs

Secretariat:
Mr. HUMPHREY Representative of the Secretary-General

Mr. HCGAN Secretary of the Sub-Cormission

JOPENING OF THE



E/CN.4/sub,1/SR.68
Page 3

OPENTNG OF THE SESSION

Mr, Binder, Filrst Vice-Chalrman of the Sub-Commission at its

third session, took the Chair,

The Acting CHAIRMAN regretted the absence of Mr. Lorez, Chalrmen
of ths Sub~Commission, from the opening meeting of its fourth
session, and paid a tribute to Mr. Lopez for his contributions to the
Sub=Commissionts work. As Mr, Williems and Mr. Zonov had also
been unable to attend the session, they, as well as Mr. Lopez, had
under ‘rule T0 of the rules of procedure, appointed duly accredited

“alternates with the right to vote. The three altermates were
Mr. Aquino, Mr. Jordan and Mr. Kotik.

The Sub-Commisslion was extrsmely grateful to the Govermment
of Uruguay for its gracious invitation to hold the fourth session
in Mantevideo. While Uruguay was a amall country, it had been an
exomple of democracy and freedom and had exerted a great influence
both in South America and in other parts of the world. It was
uniquely fitting, therefore, that the Sub-Commission should hold a
session in a land where freedom of spesch and of thé press were 80
firmly rooted in theory and so canstantly observed in practice.
That atmosphere of freedom should have a beneficial effect on the
Sub-Cormission's work.

It was a tragic fact that freedom of information was less
secure in many parts of the world than it had been even two decades
earlier and that there was a trend towards increasing govermmentsel
limitation on freedom of speech and freedom of the press, That
trend was due both to the feeling of insecurity on the pert of some

Governments owing to unsettled political, economic and social conditions,
[and to their



B/cii b /3ub,1/SR.68
Yage I

and to their incresasing awarenees of the powsr of ideas and
.of tho gregt force of the press, radip and filme in shaping ideas
aml. opini ons .

The fact that Governments wesre becoming increasingly sensltive
to the power of the nass media gave a new urgency and importance to
the Sﬁb-q‘qmission’e work. He hoped that the Sub-Commiseion, which
hac} been established to pramote freedom of informatiocn, would achieve
concrete and practical reeults. It was @ esmall body in the United
Nations syetem, but its volce, like that of the Republic of Uruguay,
would be hoard if it took 1ts stand on the slde of freedom and if
i1ts acticns wore a clear affirmetion of that stand.

FROIOSAL BY MR. KOTIK

Mr, KOTIX recalled that the Central Pecple's Government of the
People's Republic of China had officially informed the United Nations
 that it consideresd illegal the presence of the .representatives of
the Kuomintang group in the organs of the United Nations and.:

. inplsted on their exclusion. He was -empowered to state that the
‘e;cpert from the USSR considered lllegal the presence of thie expert
of the Kuomintang group in his capacity of representative of China
"at the Tourth session of the Sub-Cammission and insisted on his
exclusion from membsrship of the Sub-Coammission,’

- He therefors proposed the followlng resolutlon:

"The Sub-Cammlssion on Freedow of Information and of the Press,

.. "Considering that the Government of theé People®s Republic of
China regards as 1llegal the presence of the representatives of the
Kuominteng group in the organs of the United Nations and insists on

their exclusion, / o
"Decides



E/CN.4/Sub.1/5R.68
Yage 5

4
L/

R

"Decides to exclude from its membership the expert recommended by
the Kuomintang group."

The Acting CHAIRMAN ruled that Mr. Kotik's proposal was out of
order since menbers qf the Sub-Commission vere not éove:nmént representatives,
but had been chosen by the entire United Nations on the basis of persoral
competence, to serve until the end of 1952. Consequently, the guestion of
governmental represenﬁﬁtion did not ariée. All the experts on the Sub-~Commission
had’the same standing, and it was not within thelr compstence to exclude any
one of their number.

Mr. DEDIJER replied that all members had been elected with the
knowledze and support of their respective Govermments and that the question
vhether or not‘én expert still enjoyed the support of his country's Government -
as Mr, Chang clearly did not - was within the Sub-Commlseion's competence. He
therefore supported Mr.'Kbtik's proposai. |

The Acting CHAIRMAN stated that, once & member had been elected by the
United Nations, he was to serve the interests of mankind; his relationship with
any Government was 1rr¢;evant‘ \

Mr. AZMI recalled that at a previous session hevhad obJjected to the
sesting arrangements én £he grounde that members sat in their personal capacity
as experts and not as representatives of Governments. On that occasion, Mr.
Zonov had agreed that the members - including himself ~ did not represent their
Governments., Mr. Azmi regretted that Mr. Zonov was abssnt and therefors could

not bear witness to the correctness of those facts.

[He therefore



E/ont b /sub, 1/ﬂR 68

Page

He therefore suggested that the Sub-Cormiseion might
adopt a resolution declaring Lhat Mr. Kotik's proposal was
out of order and reg-retting tle absence of Mr, Zonov from
its fourth sassion. |

I, DTZ IJFR inVOhanb rule hh of the rules of Lrocedure, |
challexmed the Acting (,hairmar'a ruling that Mr. Komh'

‘proposal was out of order.

That rulinp wes upheld oy 8 votes to one, with no abstentions.
Mr. I C’I‘IK saicl he vas instmctod. by his Govemment to
state that the Union of Soviet Socislist Repu‘clics would ot N
recog,niZe the legality ¢f eny daclalons of the 5ub-Comnission
on ;medom o;. Information and of‘ the Press taken with thc N
‘ particwation of the e:scper'b of the Kumnintang "I'oup and would
Anot abide 'by such decisions.

hv *1ereu}_:_n mthdrew from the conference hyfele:ic

Mr. LHAI\KG remarked that the vote Jjust taken by the
‘ Su’o-Ccmmiaaiou rupresented an action that spoke loudsr than
| vords. He thanked the Actlng Chairman for h:Ls rulin{_; gnd
the mmbers ror suppox"tlng 1t; thelir fair-mindée&wss and
‘—;.courage would. he hoped set an example to others 80 'bhat
k evemually big' countries woulcl loarn to use their powar
;or good and no"h i‘or evil. -
He wished to rectify I'zI'. Kotik's statemen‘b ﬁl’chou{rh
Vhis Govemment haa suffererl mili‘bax:y re'srarses and had been
forced to retreat from the mainland to Fomosa it vas still

the Government of China and not ®the Kowminteng group”.
/Furthermors

T



E/CN.k/Sub.1/5R.68
Page T

Purthermore, those who had helped the rebels should‘be the laat ones to reproach
that Government.for‘its reverses. In.an§ case, the important issue weg not who
zoverned, but hsw he who was in power go#érned. Hitler and Mussolinl hed also
ruled; Mr. Kotik'é charge? basedksolely on the grounds of temporary territorial
control, was az unfalr as it &as mJjustified, and Mr. Chang took exception to 1t.
ELECTION OF OFFICERS B

The Actiné CHAIRMAN invited the meubers of the Sub~Commission to

proceed to the election of officers . for the fourth session,

A vote was taken by secret ballot,

Mr. Fontaina was declared elscted Chalrmen and took the Chair.

Mr, Azmi was declarsd elected Vice~Chairman,

Mr. Jordan wag declared elected Rapporteur.

Mr, AQUINO thankedVMr. Binder‘far hié tribute to Mr. Lopez, the
Cheirmen of the Sub-Commission duriné its third session. On behalf of the
retiring Chalrman and in his own ngme, he congratulated Mr. Fontaina on his
election and expresssd confidence that the Sub-Commission would make substantial
progress under his able leadership.

Mr. Aquino stressed the dramatic symbolism of the Sub-Commission's
meeting in Urnguay, a country that was one of the few remaining islands of
freedon in a rising seé of reaction.

The CHAIRMA&,Vrecogn;sing that his election had been an act of homage
to his country ratﬁer than to himéelf, exvre3sed gratification both as an
individual and as a cltizen of Uruguay and cordially welcomed the Sub-Commission
to Montevideo,

/Mnile



" Bfon. b foub, 1/6R.68

Page 8

1ile Uruguay was not a large country, it might be

described as a great country because of its lofty ideals, its
) strong convictions and. abow all, its devotion to freedom.
The people of Uruguaj looked unon freedom,not as a privilegé
'tmt as a right which mist be exacted respected and. aefendoa.

In'bemational action could not e measured in terms o:t“ |
; the gécgraphicél area“df'a givén country. Uruguay consistently
defended the freedom of other naticns because of its beliéf‘ |
that the liberties and rights of men eVerwaere ware equally

important and because of ito oanv.uction that ina world of

increasing interdepandenoe smong netions, the denial of Treedom

t0 men in eny pert of the world consﬁztute& a threat to the
freedom of all other men,

He stressod the desirability of hold‘:ln'g‘; meetings of ;
United Nations organs amy‘f‘rom headquarters:as a nﬁeaxis
of'kprmotiﬁé international underétén&ing.‘ 'Dii:'ect contéct with h
various nations by delegatioﬁs and members of the Secrotariat
*could thus be‘achievéd and at the same time the work of the
United Nations could be broug,ht closer to the peoples of "
Mémber Stetes. |

In hié opinion the fourth session of‘ the Sub-;Connnissiozi
could best contribute to the achievement of the ob.jective of
‘promoting freedom of infomation by presenting concrete and

rositive pro;gosals .

/Freedom of



E/CI.4/sub.1/5R.68
Page 9

Freedon of information was an essential freedom, the criterion of
all other freedoms which the United Nations had undertaken to
protect as necéssazy safeguards for the malntenance éf peacé. The
tasic principles on which freedom of information rested were set
forth in a number of intarnational 1nstrumen£s, notably the United
Nations Charter and the Universal Declaretion of Humen Rights. Although
none of the three draft conventions prepared by the Geneva Conference
in 1948 had come into force as a binding intermatlonal inﬁfrument,
the General Assembly had approved a singles instrument merging
tﬁo of them into the Convention on the International Tranemission
of News and the Right of Correction,

Progress was therefore Yeing made in the field despite
tremendous practical difficulties and despite the conflicting and
seemingly irreconcilable points of view and poiitical cohcepts. Those
sorious obstacles and conflicts md, however, served to enlighten
world public opinion and to make the lssues clear. It must,.moreover,
be remembered that the ﬂtﬁéﬁe objactive of freedmm of informmtion
could not be achieved in a single day.

Careful study revealed gensral agreement that the press and other
redia of information were under obligation to seek the truth and give
objective accounts of facts, to contribute to the solution of world
problems through the free exchange of ihformatiqn, to ehcodrage regpect
for mman rights and fundamental freedems without discrimination,
to promote understanding and co»operaﬁicn gﬁong pooples and to
aseist in the maintenance of internmational peace and security.

There existed a rather broad area of general agreement regarding the

rights and responsibilities of members of the press and information
[services,



2 /CT 4 /Sub.1/5R.68
Page 10 ’

gorvices, Very fruitful work might ot that Juncture be accoamplishdd
by extending the area of agreement in connexion with items on the
Sub=Commission's agenda" vhich aroused no sharp political’ éifferences.
The preparation of concrete and positive proposals to raise
professional standards through an internationel code of ethics for
Journslists and-an international court of honour or Sther methods
‘would mark an’ important advance., -

* The Sub-Commission might well give priovity to the worthy end
positive objective of cc&mélidating the rights of Journsclists, ssfeguarding
theia*fdignity’ ‘and affirming thelr responsibilities, It could also |
study the other items of 1ts agenda on which there were diametrically
opposed views, It wes, however, mooh Iikely to achieve fruitful
resulte during its sessicn 1n Mmtsv:’.déc by concentreting on
defining the principles end standards of objectivity, truth and
responsibility which should preveil’ in the field of Journelism,

Mr. DEDIJER wished to draw attemtion to en incident vhich he
hoped would not be ‘Yepeated.  During an exchargs of emenitios at a
reception given in the Sub-Cormission's honour by the Urugueyen FPress
Assoclation, Mr, Azkoul, speaking in the naime of the Sub-~Coammission -
ard conzoquently of Mr. Dedijer as well - had expressed views with
vhich Mr. Dedljer strongly dleegreed, He suggested that in the
future eny statements of substemce dslivéred in the nafs’ of the Subs

Comission should first be submitted to'all its members for approval.

[The CHAIRMAN

wmoIRE



EfoN.4 /sub.1/5R.68
Page 11

The CHAIRMAN replied that Mr. Azkoul, vwhile expi"egsing
views shared by the majorlity of the Sub-Cormission had spoken
in his personal capacity. If Nre Dedi jer had indicated a
desire to state his own views, he would certainly have been
afforded an opportunity to do so.

Mr. AZKCUL pointed cut thet he had dthenked the Uruguayan
Press Associatlion in the name of the Sub~-Commlssion and the
Secreteriat; and had then expressly stated that the ideas he
would expound were his own, He could anly regret that

Mr. Dedljer did not share them.

The meeting rose at 12.05 p.m.

R -





